



August 13, 2026

**NWB File No: 2BE-GRE2126**

David Frenette  
Senior Environmental Coordinator  
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited  
100 chemin Lac Mourier  
Malarctic QC J0Y 1Z0

Email: [david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com](mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com)

Re: Acknowledgement and Receipt of Renewal Application Fee – Grey Hound Project

Dear Mr. Frenette:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of your renewal application fee, cheque number 010854, for the above project. Your payment has been forwarded to Crown Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada in Iqaluit for processing. A receipt will be issued through their office for fees totaling \$30.00.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail [licensing@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca) if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Richard Dwyer

Cc: Andrew Keim, CIRNAC  
Margaret Mike, CIRNAC  
CIRNAC Inspectors